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April 21, 2009 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Order #90010137 to Tandus US Inc. 
 
 
On February 17, 2009, official action was taken to approve purchase order #90008538 to Tandus US 
Inc. in the amount of $126,031.84 for carpeting for Watergrass Elementary School (copy attached.)  
Construction Services subsequently requested cancellation of the PO, as the specifications had 
changed. The above-referenced PO in the amount of $129,933.34 was issued on March 19, 2009 to 
Tandus US Inc. under Florida State contract 360-240-06-1, effective 6/1/06 – 5/31/09, as authorized 
by Florida Administrative Code 6A-1.012(4). The PO was mailed to the vendor so that school 
construction could remain on schedule. 
 
We are requesting Board approval, retroactively, of the above-referenced purchase order in the 
amount of $129,933.34. Please contact me at your earliest convenience if you have any questions or 
concerns. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
KDG/az 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


